
From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 12:26 PM 
To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal' <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'PERCL, Matthias' <perclm@who.int>; 'AHMAD, Shakeel 
Muhammad Saleem' <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 
Dear Mr. Khalida, 
 
Well Noted Thanks. We will revise the UCPO’s Balochistan Advertiesment and will again share 
with all the UCPOs, WHO PO and upload on CTC website. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 11:38 am 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel 
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please proceed with his transfer since PTL also endorsed this and his performance is also satisfactory.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 11:16 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 

Dear Ms. Khalida , 
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The below mentioned staff worked as UCPO  in  District Loralai with CTC from Aug 
2019 till Feb 2021 and during his tenure his all performance appraisals were  marked 
satisfactory (by both supervisors) furthermore he did not issue any disciplinary letter as 
well. 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 10:50 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 
Dear Sabeela, 
 
Could you please check his Previous performance record and let us know. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 12:57 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; 
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu 
<demeket@who.int>; sabeela@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 
Dear Ms. Khalida, 
 
With reference to the below approval of WHO PO on the transfer request of Mr. UCPO Mr. 
Abdul Qadus, this is to bring in your kind knowledge that Mr. Abdul Qadus had worked as 
UCPO in District Loralai with CTC from Aug 2019 till Feb 2021. Later, he was selected as UCPO 
- Quetta in April 2021.  
 
In the current scenario, one UCPO position got vacant in District Loralai and the said staff has 
requested to transfer him to the vacant position as he is a local of District Loralai. 
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WHO FO kind approval and feedback is requested to proceed with the transfer case. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 

 
 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 2:53 pm 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 

Dear Naila,   
 
As discussed, please find below the approval from PTL on the transfer of UCPO from 
district Quetta to his local district Loralai on vacant position in UC makhtar . 
 
For your kind information and further sharing with FO for final approval 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
 
 
 
From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar [mailto:bugtim@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:33 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 

 

Approved and proceed according to  define SOP.  

 

Regards 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On 21-May-2021, at 1:37 PM, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

  

Dear Sir , 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding Transfer request from UCPO Mr. 
Abdul Qadoos UC sammungli. 
  
The said staff was working with CTC from Aug 2019 in District Lorlai as a UCPO but 
due to transformation his  position got abolished after that during  internal hiring he 
selected as a UCPO in Quetta UC sammungli from April 2021. 
  
Now we recently have one vacant position in District Loralai UC makhtar  . 
The said staff has requested to transfer him to his local district Lorlai on mentioned 
vacant position. 
  
Your kind approval and remarks are requested on above mentioned  case so that 
further approval will be taken from FO. 
  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
  
  
  
From: abdul qadoos [mailto:abdulqadoos238@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:43 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Transfer of posting from Quetta to loralai 
  

Dear madam! 

It is requested that I was working as UCPO in loralai from last two years .Than due to 

transformation my position was abolished and now i am working again as a UCPO in quetta UC 

samungli.Now in my home district loralai tahsil makhtar post is vacant and This UC is near to 

my home. there for, it is requested that my posting as a UCPO transfer from quetta to loralai.i 

will be thankfully  

  

Regard:- 

Abdul Qadoos 

UCPO samungli  
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